
Chas. M. Hayi
P

Hon. W. S. Fi

Minis
C

Dear Sir,

clause thirty-f

the Grand Tri

bonds for the

we issued and

cent mortgage

were limited i

were issued il

required for tl

struction mad
and all other i

miles further

$10,000,000 w

dividing line

sum it will b(

34 of the ngr

Trunk Pacific

the Govemm(
bonds to be is

as to principa

legislation wi

templated by

required (abc

Prairie Secti

Government
such legislati

Owing t

respects this

or in the earl

unfavourable

would materi

afiect the en

view of the

without any

by taking th

to be made 1

rate of inter(

be able to b<

concerned, tl

not only ha>

the gfuaranti

could be no

It is a case

materially w
Our vie


